

503 E Sarah AVE

Sallisaw, OK 74955

Home Phone : 918-208-0544 Video Phone

Cell Phone or Text Number : 918-774-4282

rasjr1978@gmail.com

August 22, 2011

To whom it may concern,

I am working on my Masters degree in Theology from Tripp Bible Institute and am interested in finding a place of employment that can be useful with my degree. I am hard of hearing and an excellent lip reader. I can communicate with my speech and sign language. I believe with my abilities and experiences from Okinawa, Japan and living in United States, I can be an asset to your company or organization.

I have maintained a 4.0 GPA in my Theology through Tripp Bible Institute and currently working toward my Masters.

Working for People Inc before I got injured on the job, I have come to a place where I love to serve other. After obtaining my Bachelors degree in Theology, I became a volunteer pastor for Bethel Deaf Fellowship in Fayetteville, AR for almost 6 months. I was able to preach the Word using my speech and sign language at the same time. It was one of the greatest job I have done. My goal from this point on is to serve, assist, and honor the people around me.

I appreciate your consideration of my qualifications which are detailed in the attached resume and look forward to scheduling an interview.

Sincerely

Roger A. Sanchez Jr.

Roger Sanchez Jr.
rasjr1978@gmail.com

503 E Sarah Ave
Sallisaw, OK 74955

OBJECTIVE

Any position that bless others with my ability to communicate through voice and sign language.

ACTIVITIES

October 19, 2005 MAT (Medication Administration Technician)

October 20, 2005 Foundation (OKDHS Training)

November 01, 2005 Skill Building (Residential Training from OKDHS)

November 12, 2005 ETL#1 (Effective Therapeutic Learning)

November 16, 2005 Connection (OKDHS Training)

December 19, 2005 American Heart Association Heartsaver (CPR) (exp. 12/07)

February 15, 2005 Health Day 1 (Residential Training from OKDHS)

February 21, 2006 Ethical & Legal / Nuts & Bolts (Residential Training from OKDHS)

March 28, 2006 General Employment Training

November 12, 2007 Honorary Doctor of Divinity in Biblical Studies.(WCM)

December 30, 2007 Bible Study Completion of New Testament (WCM)

December 30, 2007 Pastoral Counselor (WCM)

January 24, 2008 Amazing Facts Bible School Diploma

Special Skills

[Signing Exact English and American Sign Language,]

Ordained Minister/Chaplain Roger A. Sanchez Jr D.Div.

Shaolin Kung Fu (Okinawa, Japan) 1992-1995

EXPERIENCE

12/2010 - 5/2011

Bethel Deaf Fellowship

Volunteer Senior pastor, board leader, and webmaster.

Preaching the Gospel to the Deaf and Hearing by using sign language and oral communication.

Maintains the board meetings.

Maintains the website at Betheldeaf.webs.com
Clergy

9/2005 - 6/2006 **People Inc**
Habilitation Training Specialist, Vocational Habilitation Trainer, Sign
Language Interpreter

[Worked/Cared for deaf consumers]

[Transported consumers (hearing and deaf) to community sites/job sites]

[Interpreted for deaf consumers in SEE & ASL signs languages]
Personal Care and Service Workers, All Other

3/2002 - 4/2005 **Breashears & Foust PC CPA Inc.**
Reconciling bank statements, data entry, and journal entries, Sales Tax Reports and
Quality of Care Reports for Nursing Homes]

Software used: Microsoft Excel, Quickbooks, Adobe Reader, TValue, and CSA)
Accountants

11/2002 - 8/2004 **Phoenix Airman, Inc.**
Secretary-Treasurer (Board Member)

[Reported financial reports to the board]

[Filed IRS reports]

[Recorded written reports of every meeting]
Community and Social Service Specialists, All Other

EDUCATION

2011 **Tripp Bible Institute**
Bachelor's Degree
Theology

1999 **Carl Albert State College**
Associate Degree
Accounting